
PASSIVE VOICE



KIEDY UŻYWAMY STRONY BIERNEJ?

Używamy jej wtedy, kiedy chcemy podkreślić pewną czynność a nie wykonawcę tej czynności. W związku z tym zmienia się 
szyk zdania.

John has bought a car. (John kupił samochód.)       

A car has been bought by John. (Samochód został zakupiony przez Johna.)

By powiedzieć w stronie biernej kto wykonał daną czynność używamy przyimka by. Gdy zamiast osoby chcemy opisać 
narzędzie, którym wykonano daną czynność zastosujemy with.

Strony biernej użyjemy również wtedy gdy wykonawca czynności jest nam nieznany lub nie ma potrzeby by o nim 
wspominać. 

The house was built in twentieth century. (Dom został wybudowany w XX wieku.)



JAK TWORZYĆ ZDANIA W PASSIVE VOICE?

PODMIOT

ODMIENIONA 
FORMA 

CZASOWNIKA 
„TO BE”

PAST 
PARTICIPLE     
(3 FORMA)



TABELA Z PRZKŁADOWYMI ZDANIAMI

ACTIVE VOICE PASSIVE VOICE

PRESENT SIMPLE The mechanic repairs cars. Cars are repaired by the mechanic.

PRESENT CONTINUOUS The mechanic is repairing cars. Cars are being repaired.

PRESENT PERFECT The mechanic has repaired cars. Cars have been repaired.

PAST SIMPLE The mechanic repaired cars. Cars were repaired by the mechanic.

PAST CONTINUOUS The mechanic was repairing cars. Cars were being repaired.

PAST PERFECT SIMPLE The mechanic had repaired cars. Cars had been repaired.

PAST PERFECT CONTINUOUS The mechanic had been repairing cars. Cars had been being repaired.

FUTURE SIMPLE The mechanic will repair cars. Cars will be repaired by the mechanic.

FUTURE CONTINUOUS The mechanic will be repairing cars. Cars will be being repaired.

FUTURE PERFECT SIMPLE The mechanic will have repaired cars. Cars will have been repaired by the mechanic.

FUTURE PERFECT CONTINUOUS The mechanic will have been repairing cars. Cars will have been being repaired by the mechanic.

BE GOING TO The mechanic is going to repair cars. Cars are going to be repaired by the mechanic.

MODAL VERBS e.g. The mechanic must repair cars. Cars must be repaired by the mechanic.



KONSTRUKCJE OSOBOWE I BEZOSOBOWE

Poprzez użycie tych konstrukcji możemy przytoczyć pewne powszechne fakty lub opinie w sposób formalny. 
Konstrukcja bezosobowa:

It is known (that) the Solar System is a part of the Milky Way.
Konstrukcja osobowa:

He is thought to be a drug addict.

Gdy mówimy co się sądzi o wydarzeniu z przeszłości stosujemy bezokolicznik w czasie PRESENT PERFECT.

Stephen Hawking is known to have been a great scientist.

It is / was
Believed / known / 

thought … (that)
… 

Podmiot is / was
Believed / known / 

thought … to


